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March 8, 2024 
 
Marcee Sloan  
Board Prothonotary  
Disciplinary Board: Executive Office 
Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Ave., Ste. 5600 
P. O. Box 62625 
Harrisburg, PA  17106-2625 
 

  Re: Office of Disciplinary Counsel 
v. RALPH DAVID KARSH 
No. 13 DB 2023 
Attorney Registration No. 58782 
(Allegheny County) 

Dear Ms. Sloan: 
 
  Please be advised that the Office of Disciplinary Counsel will not submit any 
exceptions to the report of Hearing Committee filed with the Board in the above subject 
matter pursuant to §89.201(c) of the Disciplinary Board Rules. 
 
       However, we reserve the right to file a brief in opposition to any exceptions which 
may be filed by Respondent. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 
James M. Fox 
Disciplinary Counsel-in-Charge 

 
JMF/dg 
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cc:  John E. Quinn, Esquire, Counsel for Respondent (jquinn@quinnlogue.com) 
       Members of Hearing Committee  
  Gina Marie Zumpella, Esquire, Chairperson (gzumpella@edgarsnyder.com) 

Amy Michelle Kirkham, Esquire (amy.kirkham@erieinsurance.com) 
Todd Michael Pappasergi, Esquire (todd.pappasergi@coupa.com) 

        Thomas J. Farrell, Chief Disciplinary Counsel 
        Raymond S. Wierciszewski, Deputy Chief Disciplinary Counsel 
        Cory John Cirelli, Disciplinary Counsel, D.IV 
        Kimberly M. Henderson, Special Counsel to the Hearing Committee 
   (kimberly.henderson@pacourts.us) 
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